Friday, February 23, 2018 at 4:20:02 Pivi South Africa Standard Time

Subject: FW: Reference letter
Date: Friday, 23 February 2018 at 16:19:58 South Africa Standard Time
From: Dr Ricarde Dames
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From: Wayne Osborne <wayne.osborne(@gm.com>

Date: Tuesday, 12 December 2017 at 13:48

To: Ricardo Dames <rdames@engeli.co.za>, Zoleka Miza <zoleka.miza@gm.com>
Subject: RE: Reference letter

To whom it may concern

GENERAL MOTORS SOUTH AFRICA (PTY} LTD has used the services of Leap Entrepreneurial Development
(PTY) LTD from time to time, over the past 8 years.

The services that have heen engaged include:

1. SERVICES:
1.1 LEAP established the GMSA Employee Outplacement Centre; and
1.2 Provided the following services to GMSA off boarded employees:

1.2.1 Qutplacement service for employees where alternative employment becomes
available;

1.2.2  Life skills training {Compulsory Component];

1.2.3  Soft skills training;

1.2.4  Vocational Training; and

1.2.5 Entrepreneurial skills development and support;

2, MANAGEMENT:

2.1 The day to day management of the Gutplacement Centre was handled by LEAP and in a
very professional manner.

2.2 LEAP appointed the nacessary operational staff for the successful implementation and
the continued operation thereof for the duration of the service, including:

22.1  Psychometrist(s)

2.2.2  Career Guidance Counselior

2.2.3  Skills Development Officer {Training Broker)
224 Entrepreneurial Support Officer
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All interactions have heen very professional and we can only recommend Engeli accordingly.
Best regards

Wayne Oshorne

Manager, Training and Organisationat Development
General Motors South Africa (Pty)Lid

Port Elizabeth

Tel ++27 {0) 41 403 2277
Wayne.Osborne@gm.com

GEMERAL MOTORS
SOUTH ATRICA

PLEASE NOTE:

As of 18 January 2018, my e-mail address will change to wayne.osborne@isuzu.co.za

From: Ricardo Dames [mailtorrdames@engeli.co.za)

Sent: 11 December 2017 C4:18 PM

To: Zoleka Miza <zoleka.miza@gm.com>; Wayne Osborne <wayne.cshorne@gm.cory
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Reference letter




